
 
 

 
 

FRANK BROCCOLINA 
STATE COURT ADMINISTRATOR 
(410) 260-1295   Fax: (410) 974-2066 

frank.broccolina@mdcourts.gov 
 

FAYE D. GASKIN 
DEPUTY STATE COURT 

ADMINISTRATOR 
(410) 260-1257   Fax: (410) 974-2066 

faye.gaskin@mdcourts.gov 
 

SHARON SAMPSON BALL 
Executive Director 
Human Resources 

(410) 260-1283  Fax: (410) 974-2849 
sharon.ball@mdcourts.gov 

 
GRAY BARTON 

Executive Director 
Office of Problem-Solving Courts 

2011-D Commerce Park Drive 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 

(410) 260-3617 Fax: (410) 841-9850 
gray.barton@mdcourts.gov 

 
PHILIP S. BRAXTON 
Executive Director 

Judicial Information Systems 
2661 Riva Road, Suite 900 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 

(410) 260-1000   Fax: (410) 974-7170 
philip.braxton@mdcourts.gov 

 
ALLEN C. CLARK, III 
Executive Director 
Budget & Finance 

(410) 260-1579  Fax: (410) 260-1290 
allen.clark@mdcourts.gov 

 
DAVID R. DURFEE  JR. 

Executive Director 
Legal Affairs 

(410) 260-1405  Fax: (410) 974-2066 
david.durfee@mdcourts.gov 

 
CONNIE KRATOVIL-LAVELLE 

Executive Director 
Family Administration 

(410) 260-1296 Fax: (410) 974-5577 
connie.kratovil-lavelle@mdcourts.gov 

 
SUSAN HOWELLS 
Executive Director 

Procurement & Contract 
Administration 

(410) 260-1594  Fax: (410) 260-1749 
 
 

DIANE S. PAWLOWICZ 
Executive Director 

Court Research & Development 
(410) 260-1725  Fax: (410) 974-2066 

diane.pawlowicz@mdcourts.gov 
 

ROXANNE P. McKAGAN 
Director, Administrative Services 

(410) 260-1407  Fax: (410) 974-2066 
rocky.mckagan@mdcourts.gov 

 
DEBORAH A. UNITUS 

Director, Program Services 
2001D Commerce Park Drive 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 

(410) 260-1291  Fax: (410) 260-3570 
deborah.unitus@mdcourts.gov 

 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS 
MARYLAND JUDICIAL CENTER 

580 TAYLOR AVENUE 
ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401 

 
March 25, 2010 
 
Re: Solicitation No. K11-0011-29, PLOTTER MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
Amendment No. 1 
 
Dear Interested Party: 
 
The Maryland Judiciary hereby makes the following clarifications/changes to 
the above-mentioned Request for Bid (RFB): 
 
Q1.  Is there a previous contract for this equipment?  
A1.  There is a purchase order. 
 
Q2. Who is the vendor currently servicing the equipment?   
A2.  Solid Systems Cad Services (SSCS) 
 
Q3. What was the cost of the last year's contract and is this the same equipment as 
last year's contract?   
A3. $20,090.00, yes. 
 
Q4.  Is the contract available for viewing?  
A4.  No. 
 
Q5.  Is there a service history available?  
A5.  Yes – four (4) service calls. 
 
Q6.  Is all the equipment up and running?   
A6.  Yes 
 
Q7. Will there be a public opening to proposals received?  
A7.  No. 
 
Q8.  Do you have an estimated monthly usage for each plotter?  
A8.  Assume an average of 5 prints a week. 
 
Q9. Does this include supplies/consumables? 
A9.  No. 
 
These are the only changes contemplated by Amendment No. 1. All other 
terms and conditions are in full force and effect. 
 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with the Maryland Judiciary. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Colleen Cantler 
Procurement Specialist 
 
cc: Procurement File 
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